

THE COUNTY OF GALVESTON

RUFUS G. CROWDER, CPPO CPPB PURCHASING AGENT

COUNTY COURTHOUSE

722 Moody (21st Street) Fifth (5th) Floor, Purchasing GALVESTON, TEXAS 77550 (409) 770-5371 ERIN S. QUIROGA, MBA, CPPB ASST. PURCHASING AGENT

May 29, 2025

Honorable County Judge And Commissioners' Court County Courthouse Galveston, Texas

RE: ITB 25-047, Motor Oils, Fluids & Greases Contract #219150

Gentlemen,

On May 22, 2025, bids were opened for ITB 25-047, Motor Oils, Fluids, & Greases. Seven (7) bids were received from the following companies:

•	3L Energy Solutions Bay Oil Company Arnold Oil Company Senergy Petroleum, LLC Sun Coast Resources, LLC Atlantic Petroleum & Mineral Resources, Inc. Safety-Kleen Systems, Inc.	Houston, TX Dickinson, TX Austin, TX Phoenix, AZ Dallas, TX Houston, TX Norwell, MA
---	--	---

It is requested that this bid be awarded to the lowest cost, best value, and qualified bidder that met the specifications, Bay Oil Company.

Your consideration in this matter will be greatly appreciated.

Respectfully submitted,

Rufus G. Crowder, CPPO, CPPB

Purchasing Agent County of Galveston



The County of Galveston

Road and Bridge Department Seawall Maintenance Department Bolivar Peninsula Beach Maintenance Fleet Service Department

Lee Crowder, Director of Road and Bridge Office 281-534-5152

Date: May 29, 2025

Rufus Crowder, Purchasing Agent

From: Lee Crowder, Road Administrator Zach Smith, Assistant Road Administrator

Tammy Dickey, Administrative Assistant / P-Card Administrator

ITB 25-047 Motor Oils, Fluids & Greases Re:

In reference to the above bid, I recommend awarding the contract to Bay Oil Company. Bay Oil Company is the apparent lowest bidder able to provide all requested materials.

Thank you for your assistance in obtaining this bid.

П	TB 25-047 MOTO	R		LOWES	T PRICE		21	ID LOWEST PR	CE
	OILS		ENERGY SOL.	ATLANTIC	ARNOLD OIL	KLEEN	BAY OIL	SENERGY	SUNCOAST
1	30W CHEV DELO	55	1110.27	783.15	557.7	550	531.44	999.9	1029.05
2	ARCO DURA W46	55	385.43	587.56	335.95	415	458.56	492.8	431.2
3	ARCO DURA W46	250	6.27	11.341	4.89	6.5	7.92	8.46	6.99
4	RCO MULTI	55	818.69	587.56	677.85	462	686.81	731.5	817.3
5	ARCO FLEET 40W	55	1176.27	683.53	564.3	1100	543.13	995.5	812.35
6	15W40 CHEV DEL	55	539.33	685.1	729.1	525	613.94	590.7	1020.8
7	15W40 CHEV DEL	250	8.8	11.9498	12.1	8.5	10.75	10.24	15.33
8	ARCO HD GEAR	400	700	1825.26	755.14	875	668.25	1386	1000
9	150 46 HYD	55	385.43	826.71	403.33	415	458.56	492.8	582.45
10	150 46 HYD	250	6.27	15.26416	6.18	6.5	7.92	8.46	7.89
11	CHEV THF 1000	55	667.4	845.01	706.86	357.5	550	578.6	930.05
12	CHEV THF 1000	250	11.59	15.54172	12.58	8.5	10	10.02	13.8
13	KEC ARCO LITH HE	120	787.56	965.49	411.15	450	475.21	525.6	537.6
14	40WT CHEV DELO	55	1176.27	812.53	860.64	1100	543.13	999.9	989.45
15	SYNTH TF CHEV D	55	1250.25	881.01	1473.78	1750	550	1448	1759.45
16	FM100 CHEV LUB	55		974.33	1744.9		1574.89	1702.8	1544.4
17	CHEV ATF MD3	55	612.04	1103.91	585.68	525	587.13	731.5	817.3
18	CHEV DRIVE TR 10	55	558.67	911.36	716.1	635	535.56	645.15	903.65
19	CHEV GEAR LUB C	55	912.99	1258.01	790.2		581.63	1424	987.8
20	SCHAEFFER MOLL	Y UL	4303.71	867.06	603.53	850	568.44		1106.4
21	SUNOC		2583.71	917.9	603.53	850	475.21		537.6
22	MULTITASK EP2		2583.71	881.92	411.15	850	350	525.6	537.6
23	80W90	400	677.68	2105	762.96	800	627	1380	1004
24	ANTIFREEZE	55	397.23	471.95	349.04	375.19	323.12	434.5	515.35
25	0W20	55	485.47	730.27	540.34	500	521.81	712.8	732.05
26	0W20	250	8.83	14.18836	8.61	8	8.99	12.46	3262.5
27	0W20	55	485.47	730.27	540.34	500	521.81	712.8	732.05
28	OW20 CB	55	485.47	730.27	540.34	440	521.81	712.8	732.05
29	10W30	55	460.35	824	814.44	450	552.06	629.2	1020.8
30	10W30	250	7.57	15.66816	14.3	7.2		10.94	
31	10W30 SF	55	460.35	824	814.44	450		629.2	1020.8
32	10W30 CB	55	460.35	824	814.44	450			1020.8
33	50W	55	2861.11	936	2199.6			1448	746.35
34	50W SF	55	2861.11	936	2199.6	1200		1448	746.35
35	50WT CB	55	2861.11	936	2199.6			1448	746.35
36	10W40	55	1605.27	971.06					1013.1
	TOTALS		\$ 34,702.03	\$ 27,500.17	\$ 25,293.88	\$ 19,969.89	\$ 17,772.83	\$ 25,244.83	\$ 33,513.51

SPECIAL PROVISIONS

INVITATION TO BID MOTOR OILS, FLUIDS & GREASES GALVESTON COUNTY, TEXAS

TABLE OF CONTENTS

A.	PURPOSE	2
В.	DEFINITIONS (As mentioned in FAR Subpart 52.2 – Text of Provisions and Clauses)	
Б. С.	PROCUREMENT TIMELINE	
D.	SUBMISSION INSTRUCTIONS	
D. Е.	BID SURETY	
F.	PERFORMANCE AND PAYMENT BONDS	
G.	BEST AND FINAL OFFERS (BAFO)	
Н.	DAVIS-BACON WAGE RATES	
I.	PERSONNEL TO CONTACT	
J.	PROGRAM ADMINISTRATION & CONTRACT MANAGEMENT	5
K.	REQUIREMENTS OF INVITATION TO BID	5
L.	INSURANCE	5
M.	DELIVERY AUTHORIZATION	6
N.	PRICES FOR LISTED LOCATIONS	
O.	TAXES	6
P.	SPECIFICATION	6
Q.	AUDITING & BOOKKEEPING	
R.	INVOICES	
S.	EXCEPTIONS	
Т	REQUIRED DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST	8

SPECIAL PROVISIONS

INVITATION TO BID MOTOR OILS, FLUIDS & GREASES GALVESTON COUNTY, TEXAS

The General Provisions and the Special Provisions of this Invitation to Bid and the Exhibits attached hereto are made a part of this agreement between the Parties. In the event of a conflict between the General Provisions and the Special Provisions, the terms of the Special Provisions shall control.

The Galveston County Purchasing Department utilizes Bonfire Interactive to distribute and receive bids and proposals in an electronic format via an online portal. Potential Bidders must register through the online portal to participate electronically.

"Walk-in" or "mailed-in" proposal submittals are still allowed, however, Bidders are strongly encouraged to submit their proposals online via Galveston County's e-Procurement Portal located at https://galvestoncountytx.bonfirehub.com/.

Please see Item D, SUBMISSION INSTRUCTIONS, for further details.

A. PURPOSE

The County of Galveston requests bids for the purpose of selecting a vendor or vendors to supply moto oils, fluids, and greases for use in Galveston County vehicles and equipment.

Separate awards may be made for the Mainland, Galveston Island, and Port Bolivar Peninsula locations, however, this bid in its entirety may be awarded to a single vendor, whatever is most advantageous to the County of Galveston.

Bidders must submit examples detailing the method of calculation of special taxes, delivery fees, etc., of pricing on invoices delivered to the County. Bids for oils, fluids, and greases may be awarded separately.

B. DEFINITIONS (As mentioned in FAR Subpart 52.2 – Text of Provisions and Clauses) 52.202-1 Definitions.

Definitions (Nov 2013)

When a solicitation provision or contract clause uses a word or term that is defined in the Federal Acquisition Regulation (FAR), the word or term has the same meaning as the definition in FAR 2.101 in effect at the time the solicitation was issued, unless—

- (a) The solicitation, or amended solicitation, provides a different definition;
- (b) The contracting parties agree to a different definition;
- (c) The part, subpart, or section of the FAR where the provision or clause is prescribed provides a different meaning; or
- (d) The word or term is defined in FAR Part 31, for use in the cost principles and procedures

C. PROCUREMENT TIMELINE

A timeline for this solicitation and initial process is included below. Galveston County reserves the right to change these dates and will notify Bidders of any changes:

Advertise Solicitation (first date of publication) Advertise Solicitation (second date of publication) Questions Deadline Submission Deadline / Bid Opening Thursday, April 24, 2025 Thursday, May 1, 2025 Wednesday, May 7, 2025 by 5:00 PM CST Thursday, May 22, 2025 at 2:30 PM CST

SPECIAL PROVISIONS

INVITATION TO BID MOTOR OILS, FLUIDS & GREASES GALVESTON COUNTY, TEXAS

Interested parties may attend the Thursday, May 22, 2025 at 2:30 PM CST bid opening virtually by using the following link:

https://galvestoncountytx.webex.com/galvestoncountytx/j.php?MTID=m72d9cf4c49b6efa384ef26fcc2649152

Join by meeting number Meeting number (access code): 2485 998 4503

Meeting password: 25-047 (250047 when dialing from a video system)

Tap to join from a mobile device (attendees only) +1-415-655-0001,,24859984503## US Toll

Join by phone+1-415-655-0001 US Toll Global call-in numbers

Join from a video system or application
Dial 24859984503@galvestoncountytx.webex.com

You can also dial 173.243.2.68 and enter your meeting number.

D. SUBMISSION INSTRUCTIONS

Galveston County Purchasing Department utilizes Bonfire Interactive to distribute and receive bids and proposals in an electronic format via an online portal. Potential Bidders must register through the online portal to participate electronically. "Walk-in" or "mailed-in" proposal submittals are still allowed, however, Bidders are strongly encouraged to submit their proposals online via Galveston County's e-Procurement Portal located at https://galvestoncountytx.bonfirehub.com/.

Registration is currently open and free to the public. Once registered, suppliers will receive automatic email notifications of project opportunities based on the NIGP commodity codes selected by the vendor. Potential Bidders should visit the link below and click on the New Vendor Registration tab to register your business: https://vendorsupport.gobonfire.com/hc/en-us/articles/15646869029783-Vendor-Registration

There is no cost to register as a vendor.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR "WALK-IN" SUBMITTALS ONLY

IF "WALKING IN BIDS", One (1) unbound original and one (1) copies of the requested bid submittals must be submitted no later than 2:30 PM CST, on Thursday, May 22, 2025 to:

Rufus G. Crowder, CPPO CPPB
Purchasing Agent
County of Galveston
722 Moody Avenue (21st Street), Fifth (5th) Floor
Galveston, TX 77550

The timestamp clock located in the Purchasing Agent's office shall serve as the official timekeeping piece for this solicitation process. Any Bids received after 2:30 PM CST on the specified date will be returned unopened.

Specifications can be obtained at the office of the Galveston County Purchasing Agent, located in the Galveston County Courthouse, 722 Moody, (21st Street), Floor 5, Purchasing, Galveston, Texas 77550, or by visiting the Galveston County website @ http://www.galvestoncountytx.gov/county-offices/purchasing.

SPECIAL PROVISIONS

INVITATION TO BID MOTOR OILS, FLUIDS & GREASES GALVESTON COUNTY, TEXAS

E. BID SURETY

A surety/bid bond is not a requirement of this solicitation.

F. PERFORMANCE AND PAYMENT BONDS

Performance and Payment Bonds are not requirements of this solicitation.

G. BEST AND FINAL OFFERS (BAFO)

The Best and Final Offer process is not applicable to this solicitation.

H. DAVIS-BACON WAGE RATES

Davis-Bacon Wage Rates are not requirements of this solicitation.

I. PERSONNEL TO CONTACT

Bidders desiring an explanation or interpretation relative to this solicitation must request it in writing. Oral explanations or instructions will not be binding. Any information given to a Bidder, which in the opinion of the County affects all Bidders or would be prejudicial to other Bidders if not communicated, shall be furnished to all Bidders as an addendum to the solicitation. Bidders must direct all inquiries to the following:

Rufus G. Crowder, CPPO CPPB
Purchasing Agent
722 21st Street (Moody)
Galveston, Texas 77550
e-mail: purchasing.bids@co.galveston.tx.us

Bidders must e-mail their requests (with the subject line "Motor Oils, Fluids & Greases – ITB 25-047 – Questions") for additional information and/or clarification to the address listed above. The request must include the Bidder's name and the solicitation number and title.

Any request for additional information or clarification must be received in writing no later than ten (10) calendar days prior to the solicitation due date. Late requests or those not delivered to the proper address may not receive a reply. Bidders shall not attempt to contact the County by any other means. The Purchasing Agent shall post the answers on the County website from the procurement web page and via addendum.

The County will issue responses to inquiries and any other corrections or amendments, it deems necessary, in the form of a written addendum, issued prior to the solicitation Submission Deadline / Solicitation Opening date. The County, at its sole discretion, may not issue a response to an RFI submittal. Bidders should not rely on any oral or written representations, statements, or explanations, other than those made in this solicitation or in any written addendum to this solicitation. Where there appears to be conflict between the solicitation and any issued addenda, the last addendum issued will prevail.

Addenda will be posted and made available on the County's procurement web page. It is the Bidder's sole responsibility to ensure receipt of all addenda prior to submitting its response.

All Bidders should check the County's procurement web page for all addenda prior to submitting a response.

The County's procurement web page is located at http://www.galvestoncountytx.gov/county-offices/purchasing

SPECIAL PROVISIONS

INVITATION TO BID MOTOR OILS, FLUIDS & GREASES GALVESTON COUNTY, TEXAS

Bidders who submit inquiries *after* the deadline date for receipt of questions indicated on the Procurement Timeline, risk that its response in the procurement will not be responsive or competitive because the County is not able to respond before the solicitation receipt date or in sufficient time for the Bidder to prepare a responsive or competitive submittal.

All questions and responses as posted on the County website pertaining to this solicitation are considered an addendum to, and part of, this solicitation. Each Bidder shall be responsible to monitor the County website for new or revised solicitation information. The County shall not be bound by any verbal information, nor shall it be bound by any written information that is not either contained within the solicitation or formally issued as an addendum by the Purchasing Agent.

J. PROGRAM ADMINISTRATION & CONTRACT MANAGEMENT

The Program Administrator/Contract Manager that will manage the work to be performed under the resultant contract for the purpose of this solicitation is:

Elizabeth Bryant Fleet Administrative Manager 5115 Highway 3 Dickinson, TX 77539

The Galveston County Commissioners' Court, and/or authorized designees will be responsible for negotiating with the successful Vendor the scope of work, the standards of performance, the specific technology provided, and the support services required for the proposed projects. All contractual amendments will be processed in accordance with Galveston County Purchasing Policies. Amendments will also be brought to Galveston County Commissioners Court for approval as deemed necessary. The approval process serves to ensure the project technology and/or service is within the scope of the resultant contract, that pricing meets the agreed-upon pricing methodology as specified in the contract, and that funds are available.

K. REQUIREMENTS OF INVITATION TO BID

Bidder shall provide one (1) unbound single- sided original and one (1) single sided hard copies of its response, to the Purchasing Agent on or before the submission deadline specified herein. Font size no smaller than font size 11. Except that organizational charts, other graphics, and footers may be as small as font size 9.

Bidders shall clearly indicate which project or projects are being submitted for consideration in their cover letter.

L. INSURANCE

Bidder must submit, with its response, a current certificate of insurance evidencing coverage in the amounts specified below or greater. In lieu of submitting a certificate of insurance, Bidders may submit a notarized statement from an insurance company authorized to conduct business in the State of Texas guaranteeing that Bidder has such insurance. Provided however, that successful Bidder(s) shall be required to provide a current certificate of insurance to the Galveston County Purchasing Agent's Office before Bidder commences any work hereunder. Insurance shall be placed with insurers having an A.M. Best's rating of no less than A. Such insurance must be issued by a casualty company authorized to do business in the State of Texas and in standard form approved by the Board of Insurance Commissioners of the State of Texas, with coverage provisions ensuring the public from loss or damage that may arise to any person or property by reason of services rendered by Contractor.

Galveston County shall be listed as an additional insured on each policy and all certificates of insurance and Contractor shall provide Galveston County with no less than thirty (30) calendar days prior notice of any changes to the policy during the contractual period.

SPECIAL PROVISIONS

INVITATION TO BID MOTOR OILS, FLUIDS & GREASES GALVESTON COUNTY, TEXAS

Certificates of Insurance, fully executed by a licensed representative of the insurance company written or countersigned by an authorized Texas state agency, shall be filed with the County Purchasing Agent within ten (10) calendar days of the execution of this Agreement as written proof of such insurance and further provided that Contractor shall not commence work under this Agreement until Contractor has obtained all insurance required herein, provided written proof as required herein, and received written notice to proceed issued from the County Purchasing Agent. Failure to provide such evidence of insurance within the ten (10) calendar day period shall constitute an event of default.

Workers' Compensation Insurance. Bidder shall carry in full force Workers' Compensation Insurance Policy(ies), if there is more than one employee, for all its employees, including but not limited to full time, part time, and emergency employees employed by the Contractor.

Commercial General Liability. Bidder shall carry in full force commercial general liability insurance with a limit of not less than \$1,000,000 each occurrence and \$2,000,000 in the aggregate. The Policy shall, minimally, cover liability for bodily injury, personal injury, and property damage.

Business Automobile Liability. Bidder shall carry in full force business automobile liability coverage with a combined bodily injury/property damage limit of not less than \$1,000,000 each accident. The policy shall cover liability arising from the operation of licensed vehicles by policyholder.

Subrogation Waiver. Contractor and Contractor's insurance carrier shall waive any and all rights to subrogation against Galveston County in regard to any suit or claim arising out of personal injury or property damage resulting from Contractor's performance under this Agreement.

M. DELIVERY AUTHORIZATION

The ordering department will furnish vendor with a valid Galveston County Purchasing Order Number at the time the order is placed. Under no circumstances will the vendor accept an order for delivery to location other than those on the attached bid sheets unless otherwise approved by the Galveston County Purchasing Agent.

N. PRICES FOR LISTED LOCATIONS

Bidders are required to bid a price that includes freight and delivery of products.

O. TAXES

Galveston County does not pay federal tax. Vendor shall furnish any exemption certificates needed for Government records.

P. SPECIFICATION

All types of oil, fluids, and greases may be ordered for Galveston County departments. The types of oils, fluids, and greases requested in this bid are the types that Galveston County has been using. Any references to types of manufacturers used in the bid specifications is descriptive, not restrictive. It is used to indicate the type and quality desired. Brands other than these specified may be bid if of equal or greater value and effectiveness. Full descriptive literature is to be included with the bid. Suitability of such items will be determined by the Purchasing Agent and the head of the using department. The decision of the Galveston County Commissioner's court will be final.

SPECIAL PROVISIONS

INVITATION TO BID MOTOR OILS, FLUIDS & GREASES GALVESTON COUNTY, TEXAS

Q. AUDITING & BOOKKEEPING

Upon request, the successful contractor shall provide the County of Galveston a line-item report of quantities and expenditures monthly, or at any time during the term of this contract for materials, commodities, or services rendered as requested by the Galveston County Purchasing Agent.

Successful contractor shall keep full, complete, and proper books, records, and accounts of all gross receipts, both for cash and on credit, of each separate activity. Said books, records, and accounts that may be required by any government or governmental agency, shall at all reasonable times be open to inspection by the County, the County Auditor, or it authorized representative or agents.

R. INVOICES

Invoices must be itemized indicating all materials and supplies used. Invoices must be submitted to:

Galveston County Auditor's Office Attn: Accounts Payable P.O. Box 1418 Galveston, Texas 77553

Failure to submit invoices to the above address or failure to include the Purchase Order Number will result in delay in payment.

Contractor must accept purchase order numbers for specified supplies, equipment, and/or services. Contractor shall not perform any work or release any supplies and/or equipment to any authorized representative of the County of Galveston unless a valid purchase order number issued by the office of the Galveston County Purchasing Agent accompanies the order or if vendor can comply with the provision as stated in the General Provisions, page 3, item 11, Procurement Card Program.

Payment for any items issued without prior receipt of a valid purchase order number may become the sole responsibility of the successful contractor.

S. EXCEPTIONS

Any exceptions to Bid conditions should be listed on a separated sheet of paper, attached to Bid submittals and submitted with Bid at the specified date and time of Bid opening.

End of Special Provisions Section

SPECIAL PROVISIONS

INVITATION TO BID MOTOR OILS, FLUIDS & GREASES GALVESTON COUNTY, TEXAS

T. REQUIRED DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST

By signing here, the firm does hereby attest that it has fully read the instructions, conditions, and general and special provisions and understands them. Proposer shall return this checklist with completed submittal.

and understands them. Proposer shall re-	turn this enecklist with complete	, a submittum			
THE COMPANY OF:					
ADDRESS:					_
The following documents shall be retur be ample cause for rejection of submitt that Bidder has received all addenda.	ned or confirmed with an "X" v al and deemed as non-responsiv	vith solicitation subn e. It is the responsib	nittals. F ility of t	failure to he Bidde	o do so may er to ensure
Items:		Confir	med (X)):	
1. Required Documents Checklist (this	page)				
2. Addenda Acknowledgement (if any)		#1	#2	#3	#4
3. One (1) original, one (1) copies of su	bmittal (for "walk-in" bids)				
4. ATTACHMENT A - Vendor Qualif	ication Packet				
5. ATTACHMENT B - Certification R	teg. Debarment, Suspension, and	l Other Ineligibility			
6. ATTACHMENT C - Certification R	legarding Lobbying Form				
7. ATTACHMENT D - Non-Collusion	Affidavit				
8. ATTACHMENT E - Prohibition on	Contracts with Companies Boy	cotting Israel			
9. ATTACHMENT F - Prohibition on	Contracts with Certain Compa	nies			
10. ATTACHMENT G - Information	for Notice				
11. ATTACHMENT H - References					
12. Three (3) signed contracts (attached	d)				
13. Line-Item Detail Sheet (attached)					
Person to contact regarding this qualifica	tion:				
Title:	Phone:	Fax:			
E-mail address:					
Name of person authorized to bid the Fir	m:				
Signature:		Date:_			
Title:	Phone:	Fax:			
E-mail address:					

ITB 25-047 OPEN: 05/22/2025 TIME: 2:30 PM

LINE ITEM DETAIL SHEET MOTOR OILS, FLUIDS & GREASES GALVESTON, TEXAS

DESCRIPTION	QUANTITY UNITS UNIT PRICE	UNITS	NIT PRICE	EXTENDED PRICE
55 GALLON CHEVRON DELO HD MOTOR	,			
55 GALLON ARCO DURA W46 HYDRAULIC OIL	7	5		
2 OR EQUIVALENT	H	DR		
250 GALLON ARCO DURA W46 HYDRAULIC				
3 OIL OR EQUIVALENT	H	DR		
55 GALLON ARCO MULTIPURPOSE AFT				
4 OR EQUIVALENT	н	DR		
55 GALLON ARCO FLEET S3 PLUS 40 WT MOTOR				
5 OIL OR EQUIVALENT	1	DR		
55 GALLON CHEVRON DELO MOTOR OIL 15				
6 W40 OR EQUIVALENT	1	DR		
250 GALLON CHEVRON DELO HD MOTOR				
7 OIL 15 W40 OR EQUIVALENT	Н	DR		
400 POUND DRUM ARCO HD GEAR OIL 85W				
8 140 OR EQUIVALENT	1	DR		
55 GALLON CHEVRON 150 46 HYD OIL OR				
9 EQUIVALENT	1	DR		
250 GALLON CHEVRON 150 46 HYD OIL OR				
10 EQUIVALENT	н	DR		
55 GALLON CHEVRON THF 1000 OR				
11 EQUIVALENT	H	DR		
250 GALLON CHEVRON THF 1000 OR				
12 EQUIVALENT	Т	DR		
120 LB KEC ARCO LITHILINE HEP2 OR				
13 EQUIVALENT	1	DR		
55 GALLON CHEVRON DELO 40WT OR				
14 FOLIVALENT	-	a C		

ITB 25-047 OPEN: 05/22/2025 TIME: 2:30 PM

55 GALLON CHEBRON LUBE OIL FM100 OR 16 EQUIVALENT 55 GALLON CHEVRON ATF MD3 OR EQUIVALENT 17 S5 GALLON CHEVRON DRIVE TRAIN 10 OR 55 GALLON CHEVRON GEAR LUBE COMPOUND 55 GALLON CHEVRON GEAR LUBE COMPOUND 56 GALLON CHEVRON GEAR LUBE COMPOUND 57 GALLON CHEVRON GEAR LUBE COMPOUND 58 GALLON CHEVRON GEAR LUBE COMPOUND 59 GALLON CHEVRON GEAR LUBE COMPOUND 50 GALLON CHEVRON RESTIGE 2 EP OR 50 CHEVRON MULTISAK EP2 OR EQUIVALENT 50 CHEVRON MULTISAK EP2 OR EQUIVALENT 50 CHEVRON CHEVRON RPM UNIVERSAL GLS 50 W 90 OR EQUIVALENT	1 1		
55 GALLON CHEVRON ATF MD3 OR EQUIVALENT 55 GALLON CHEVRON DRIVE TRAIN 10 OR 55 GALLON CHEVRON DRIVE TRAIN 10 OR 55 GALLON CHEVRON GEAR LUBE COMPOUND 55 GALLON CHEVRON GEAR LUBE COMPOUND 55 GALLON CHEVRON GEAR LUBE COMPOUND 60 EQUIVALENT 50 EQUIVALENT 7 SUNDCO ULTRA PRESTIGE 2 EP OR 7 CHEVRON MULTISAK EP2 OR EQUIVALENT 7 CHEVRON MULTISAK EP2 OR EQUIVALENT 7 SO W 90 OR EQUIVALENT	,-	ž	
55 GALLON CHEVRON DRIVE TRAIN 10 OR 8 EQUIVALENT 55 GALLON CHEVRON GEAR LUBE COMPOUND 9 EP ISO 220 OR EQUIVALENT 5 SCHAEFFER MOLY UNTRA 800 EP NO. 2 OR 6 CUIVALENT 5 SUNDCO ULTRA PRESTIGE 2 EP OR 1 EQUIVALENT 2 CHEVRON MULTISAK EP2 OR EQUIVALENT 400 POUND CHEVRON RPM UNIVERSAL GLS 3 80 W 90 OR EQUIVALENT	-		
55 GALLON CHEVRON DRIVE TRAIN 10 OR 8 EQUIVALENT 55 GALLON CHEVRON GEAR LUBE COMPOUND 56 GALLON CHEVRON GEAR LUBE COMPOUND 57 GALLON CHEVRON GEAR LUBE COMPOUND 58 CHAEFFER MOLY UNTRA 800 EP NO. 2 OR 58 CHAEFFER MOLY UNTRA 800 EP NO. 2 OR 58 CHAEFFER MOLY UNTRA 800 EP NO. 2 OR 58 CHEVRON MULTISAK EP2 OR EQUIVALENT 58 CHEVRON MULTISAK EP2 OR EQUIVALENT 58 OW 90 OR EQUIVALENT	-	DR	
8 EQUIVALENT 5.5 GALLON CHEVRON GEAR LUBE COMPOUND CEP ISO 220 OR EQUIVALENT SCHAEFFER MOLY UNTRA 800 EP NO. 2 OR CQUIVALENT SUNDCO ULTRA PRESTIGE 2 EP OR 1 EQUIVALENT 2 CHEVRON MULTISAK EP2 OR EQUIVALENT 400 POUND CHEVRON RPM UNIVERSAL GLS 3 80 W 90 OR EQUIVALENT			
55 GALLON CHEVRON GEAR LUBE COMPOUND 9 EP ISO 220 OR EQUIVALENT 5 SCHAEFFER MOLY UNTRA 800 EP NO. 2 OR 6 EQUIVALENT 5 SUNDCO ULTRA PRESTIGE 2 EP OR 1 EQUIVALENT 2 CHEVRON MULTISAK EP2 OR EQUIVALENT 400 POUND CHEVRON RPM UNIVERSAL GLS 3 80 W 90 OR EQUIVALENT	1	DR DR	
	-	# B	
	000	0	
	750	3	
	120	r _B	
	120	18	
	г	DR	
55 GALLON ANTIFREEZ			
24	н	DR	
-			
DELIVERED TO ROAD AND BRIDGE			-
DEPARTMENT, 5115 HWY 3, DICKINSON, TX			
25 77539	П	DR	
250 GALLON HAVOLINE SYNBLEND			
OW-20 DELIVERED TO ROAD AND			
BRIDGE DEPARTMENT, 5115 HWY3			
26 DICKINSON, TX 77539	1	DR	
55 GALLON CHEVRON HAVOLINE			
SYNBLEND 0W-20 DELIVERED TO WEST			
COUNTY SERVICE CENTER, 5101			
27 AVENUE H, SANTA FE, TX 77510	1	DR	
SS GALLON CHEVRON HAVOLINE			
NORI E CARL RD CRYSTAL BEACH TX			
28 77650	ζ	DR C	

ITB 25-047 OPEN: 05/22/2025 TIME: 2:30 PM

	55 GALLON DELO SYNBLEND 10W-30 DELIVERED TO ROAD & BRIDGE			
	DEPARTMENT, 5115 HWY 3,			
29	29 DICKINSON, TX 77539	H	DR	
THE REAL PROPERTY.	250 GALLON DELO SYNBLEND 10W-30			
	DELIVERED TO ROAD & BRIDGE			
	DEPARTMENT, 5115 HWY 3			
30	30 DICKINSON, TX 77539	H	DR	
Ī	55 GALLON DELO SYNBLEND 10W-30			
	DELIVERED TO WEST COUNTY SERVICE			
Ī	CENTER, 5101 AVENUE H, SANTA FE,			
31	31 TX77510	1	DR	
	55 GALLON DELO SYNBLEND 10W-30			
	DELIVERED TO 920 NOBLE CARL RD,			
32	32 CRYSTAL BEACH, TX 77650	П	DR	
,	DE CALECON DELOSYNTHETIC SOWI			
	DELIVERED TO ROAD & BRIDGE			
16	DEPARTMENT, 5115 HWY 3			
33	33 DICKINSON, TX 77539	H	DR	
	55 GALLON DELO SYNTHETIC SOW I			
	DELIVERED TO WEST COUNTY SERVICE			
	CENTER, 5101 AVENUE H, SANTA FE			
34	34 TX 77510	1	R	
	55 GALLON DELO SYNTHETIC SOWT			
	DELIVERED TO 920 NOBLE CARL RD			
35	35 CRYSTAL BECH, TX 77650	1	B.	
	55 GALLON CHEVRON SUPREME SAE 10W			
36	36 40 MOTOR OIL OR EQUIVALENT	1	DR	
	TOTAL			